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List of Ministries in the Caribbean Responsible for Labour 
Information as of 12 August 2010 

For more comprehensive information, please visit the official website of the respective ministries. 
 
ANGUILLA 
The Official Website of the Government of Anguilla 
http://www.gov.ai/ 
 
The Honourable Walcott A. Richardson  
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Immigration, Labour and Home Affairs  
The Secretariat  
P. O. Box 60 
The Valley 
Tel: (246) 497-2518; 476-2679  
Fax: (264) 497-3389 
Email: walcott.richardson@gov.ai  
Website: http://www.gov.ai/ 
 
Department of Labour 
The James Ronald Webster Building 
Second Floor 
P.O. Box 60 
The Valley 
Tel: (264) 497-3511 
Fax: (264) 497-8317 
Email: russel.reid@gov.ai 
 
ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA 
The Official Website of the Government of Antigua and Barbuda 
http://www.ab.gov.ag 
 
Senator the Dr. Honourable Errol Cort 
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of National Security and Labour 
Ministry Headquarters 
Third Floor, State Insurance Building 
Long and Thames Streets 
St. John's 
Tel: (268) 462-3331/4733/1979-80 
Fax: (268) 462-1595 
Email: ddji35@antigua.gov.ag 
Website: http://www.ab.gov.ag/gov_v2/government/shared/dep_mlabour.html 
 
Department of Labour 
Corner Nevis Street and Friendly Alley 
St. John's 
Tel: (268) 462-4988 
Fax: (268) 462-1595 
Email: deplabour@antigua.gov.ag  or heshes2will@hotmail.com 
 
ARUBA 
The Official Website of the Government of Aruba 
http://www.aruba.com/ 
 
The Honourable Otmar Oduber  
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Tourism and Labour Affairs  
Victor Hugostraat 10-4 
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Oranjestad 
Tel: (297) 588-0900 
Fax: (297) 588-0331 
Email: minoa@setarnet.aw 
 
Department of Labour and Research 
L. G. Smith Boulevard 134 
Horizonte Building 
Oranjestad 
Tel: (297) 583-7720 
Fax: (297) 583-7422 
Email: dirarbaua@setarnet.aw 
 
THE BAHAMAS 
The Official Website of the Government of The Bahamas 
http://www.bahamas.gov.bs 
 
Senator the Honourable Dion Foulkes 
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Labour and Social Development 
Second Floor, Post Office Building 
East Hill Street 
P. O. Box N-3008 
Nassau 
Tel: (242) 323-7814/5 or 323-7547 or 322-3348/9 
Fax: (242) 322-7259 
Website:  
http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/bahamasweb2/home.nsf/0/05B40CB130CC805B06256F000070588
3 
 
Department of Labour 
Clarence A. Bain Building 
Thompson Boulevard 
P. O. Box N-1586 
Nassau 
Tel: (242) 302-2551; 2558-9; 326-6987; 502-1047 
Fax: (242) 356-5585 
E-mail: deptlabourgeneral@bahamas.gov.bs or harcourtb@bah.gov.bs 
 
BARBADOS 
The Official Website of the Government of Barbados 
http://www.barbados.gov.bb/ 
 
The Honourable Dr. Esther Byer-Suckoo   
Minister of Labour 
Ministry of Labour 
Third Floor, West Wing 
Warrens Office Complex, Warrens 
St. Michael 
Tel: (246) 310-1401 
Fax: (246) 417-1315  
Email: minister@labour.gov.bb  
 
Department of Labour 
Second Floor, East Wing 
Warrens Office Complex, Warrens 
St. Michael 
Tel: (246) 310-1502 
Fax: (246) 424-2589 
Email: labour@labour.gov.bb or vburnett@labour.gov.bb  
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BELIZE 
The Official Website of the Government of Belize 
http://www.belize.gov.bz 
 
The Honourable Gabriel A. Martinez 
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Labour, Local Government and Rural Development 
6/8 Trinity Boulevard 
Belmopan City 
Tel: (501) 822-0073  
Fax: (501) 822-0256  
Email: minister.secretary@labour.gov.bz or martinez_rko@yahoo.com  
Website: http://www.governmentofbelize.gov.bz/ministry_details.php?ministry_id=16 
 
Department of Labour 
Albert Street West 
Belize City 
Tel: (501) 822-0673 
Fax: (501) 822-1275  
Email: sec.labour.comm@labour.gov.bz or labour.comm@labour.gov.bz 
 
BERMUDA 
The Official Website of the Government of Bermuda 
http://www.gov.bm 
 
Senator The Honourable Lieutenant Colonel David A. Burch OBE, JP, ED 
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Labour, Home Affairs and Housing 
P. O. Box HM 1364 
Hamilton HM FX 
Tel: (441) 297-7815 
Fax: (441) 295-4780 
Email: ministryoflhaps@gov.bm 
 
Department of Labour and Training 
Ingham and Wilkinson Building 
94 Reid Street 
Hamilton HM 12 
Tel: (441) 297-7817 
Fax: (441) 296-9745 
Email: labourrelations@gov.bm 
 
BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS 
 
The Official Website of the Government of the British Virgin Islands 
http://www.bvi.gov.vg/ 
 
 
The Honourable Omar W. Hodge 
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Natural Resources and Labour 
Central Administration Complex 
33 Admin Drive 
Road Town 
Tortola 
Tel: (284) 494-3701 
Fax: (284) 494-4283 
Email: nrl@gov.vg or pscmo@bvigovernment.org or mnrl@bvigovernment.org  
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Department of Labour 
Ashley Retter Building Road 
Town VG 1110 Tortola 
Tel: (284) 468-9759 
Fax: (284) 494-4731 
Email: labour@bvigovernment.org or omaynard@gov.vg  
 
CAYMAN ISLANDS 
The Official Website of the Government of the Cayman Islands 
http://www.gov.ky 
 
The Honourable Rolston Anglin 
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Education, Training and Employment 
Government Administration Building 
Third Floor, Royal Plaza 
Cardinall Avenue 
George Town 
Grand Cayman 
Tel: (345) 244-2417 
Fax: (345) 949-9343 
Email: brighterfutures@gov.ky 
Website: http://www.brighterfutures.gov.ky/ 
 
Department of Employment Relations 
Second Floor, Royal Plaza 
P. O. Box 2257 APO  
George Town 
Grand Cayman 
Tel: (345) 945-3114 / 0941 
Fax: (345) 945-3115 
Email: employment.services@gov.ky 
 
DOMINICA 
The Honourable Charles Savarin 
Minister 
Ministry of National Security, Labour and Immigration 
Fourth Floor, Financial Centre 
Kennedy Avenue 
Roseau 
Tel: (767) 266-3276 
Fax: (767) 448-5200 
Email: labourcommissioner@dominica.gov.dm  
Website: http://www.dominica.gov.dm/cms/  
 
Division of Immigration and Labour 
Fourth Floor, Financial Centre 
Kennedy Avenue 
Roseau 
Tel: (767) 266-3318/3553 
Fax: (767) 448-5200/8969 
Email: rossleb@hotmail.com  
 
 
GRENADA 
The Official Website of the Government of Grenada 
http://www.gov.gd/ 
 
The Honourable Karl Hood  
Minister of Labour  



 5

Ministry of Labour, Social Security and Ecclesiastical Affairs  
Third Floor, Ministerial Complex 
Botanical Gardens, Tanteen 
St. George's 
Tel: (473) 440-2532  
Fax: (473) 440-4923 
Email: ministry.labour.gd@gmail.com 
 
Department of Labour 
Third Floor, Ministerial Complex 
Botanical Gardens, Tanteen 
St. George's 
Tel: (473) 440-2532 
Fax: (473) 440-4923 
Email: ministry.labour.gd@hotmail.com 
 
GUYANA 
The Official Website of the Government of Guyana 
http://www.op.gov.gy/ 
 
The Honourable Manzoor Nadir 
Minister 
Ministry of Labour, Human Services and Social Security 
Lot 1, Water and Cornhill Streets 
Stabroek 
Georgetown 
Tel: (592) 226-6115 
Fax: (592) 227-1308 
Email: manzoor.nadir@gmail.com or psmlhsss@yahoo.com  
Website: http://www.sdnp.org.gy/mohss/ 
 
Industrial Relations Department 
82 Brickdam 
Georgetown 
Tel: (592) 225-7302  
Fax: (592) 225-8894 
Email: ypersaud.labour@yahoo.com or yoganand_persaud@yahoo.com  
 
JAMAICA 
The Official Website of the Government of Jamaica 
http://www.jis.gov.jm/ 
 
The Honourable Pearnel Charles 
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Labour and Social Security 
1F North Street 
P. O. Box 481 
Kingston 
Tel: (876) 967-5090  
Fax: (876) 922-3483  
Email: mlss_perm_sect_@cwjamaica.com or pearnelcharles@hotmail.com or 
pearnelcharles.mlss@gmail.com  
Website: http://www.mlss.gov.jm 
 
MONTSERRAT 
The Official Website of the Government of Montserrat 
http://www.gov.ms/ 
 
The Honourable Charles Kirnon 
Minister for Labour 
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Ministry of Labour, Communications and Works 
Ministry Headquarters 
P. O. Box 103 
Brades 
Tel: (664) 491-2521  
Fax: (664) 491-9752  
Email: kirnonc@gov.ms  
Website: http://www.mehcs.gov.ms/ 
 
Department of Labour 
P. O. Box 103 
Brades 
Tel: (664) 491-4010  
Fax: (664) 491-9752 
Email: phillipd@gov.ms  
 
NETHERLANDS ANTILLES 
The Official Website of the Government of the Netherlands Antilles 
http://www.gov.an/ 
 
The Honourable Elvis E. J. Tjin Asjoe 
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Economic and Labour Affairs 
Fort Amsterdam 17 
Curaçao 
Tel: (5999) 463-0562/0559 
Fax: (5999) 461-2142 
 
Department of Labour and Social Affairs 
Schouwburgweg 22 
APNA Buildings 
Curaçao 
Tel: (5999) 461-9999 
Fax: (5999) 461-5553  
Email: vels@diraz.an 
 
ST. KITTS AND NEVIS 
The Official Website of the Government of Saint Kitts and Nevis 
http://www.gov.kn 
 
The Honourable Sam T. Condor 
Deputy Prime Minister  
  and Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Immigration, National Security, Labour and Social Security 
Government Headquarters 
Church Street 
Basseterre 
Tel: (869) 467-1537 
Fax; (869) 466-1896 
Email: dpmin@sisterisles.kn 
 
Department of Labour  
New Street 
P. O. Box 181 
Basseterre 
Tel: (869) 465-2521 / 465-8356 
Fax: (869) 466-8463  
Email: sk_ndol@thecable.net 
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SAINT LUCIA 
The Official Website of the Government of Saint Lucia 
http://www.stlucia.gov.lc/ 
 
The Honourable Edmund Estephane 
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Labour, Information and Broadcasting 
Fifth Level 
Conway Business Centre 
The Waterfront 
Castries 
Tel: (758) 468-2701-3; 451-7837  
Fax: (758) 453-7347  
Email: agencyadmin@gosl.gov.lc  
Website: 
http://www.stlucia.gov.lc/agencies/ministry_of_labour_information_and_broadcasting.htm 
 
 
Department of Labour 
Greens Building, Sans Soucis 
Castries 
Tel: (758) 468-3172 
Fax: (758) 451-8735 
Email: gregorbrath@hotmail.com   
 
SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES 
The Official Website of the Government of Saint Vincent and the Grenadines 
http://www.gov.vc 
 
The Honourable René Baptiste 
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Urban Development, Labour, Culture and Electoral Matters 
Cruise Ship Terminal 
P. O. Box 2857 
Kingstown 
Tel: (784) 451-2180 
Fax: (784) 451-2181 
Email: urban@vincysurf.com 
 
Website: 
http://www.gov.vc/govt/Government/Executive/Ministries/UrbanDevelopmentEtc/URD_int.asp?z=0 
 
Department of Labour 
Richmond Hill 
Kingstown 
Tel: (784) 457-1789 
Fax: (784) 485-6737 
Email: labourdpt@vincysurf.com 
 
SURINAME 
The Honourable Drs. Joyce D. Amarello-Williams 
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Labour, Technological Development and Environment 
Wagenwegstraat 22 
Paramaribo 
Tel: (597) 477045 
Fax: (597) 410465 
Email: ministeratmsu@gmail.com or arbeid@sr.net  
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TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO 
The Official Website of the Government of Trinidad and Tobago 
http://www.gov.tt 
 
The Honourable Errol McLeod  
Minister responsible for Labour 
Ministry of Labour and Small and Micro Enterprise Development 
Levels 5 and 6 
Building C 
International Waterfront Complex 
1A Wrightson Road 
Port of Spain 
Tel: (868) 625 8478 
Fax: (868) 624-9126  
Email: molcmin@tstt.net.tt  
Website: http://www.labour.gov.tt/ 
 
TURKS AND CAICOS ISLANDS 
The Official Website of the Government of Turks and Caicos 
http://www.turksandcaicos.tc/ 
 
Mrs. Clara Gardiner 
Permanent Secretary 
Ministry of Border Control and Labour 
Turks and Caicos Islands Government 
Government Compound 
Grand Turk 
Tel: (649) 946-2801 
Fax: (649) 946-2885 
Email: cgardiner@gov.tc  
Website: http://www.tcimall.tc/government/index.htm 
 
Department of Labour 
Sam's Building, Downtown 
P. O. Box 493 
Providenciales 
Tel: (649) 946-4575 
Fax: (649) 946-4164 
Email: tcilabour@hotmail.com or michellegar@gmail.com or mgardiner@gov.tc 
 
 
 


